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19, March, 2024 

 

AMENDMENT Nº One [1] TO 
INVITATION TO BID 

ITB No. ITB No. UNFPA/SYR/24/01 

 
 

MANUFACTURE AND/OR SUPPLY OF [Ultrasounds] AND RELATED SERVICES 
 
In accordance with Instructions to Bidder of ITB No. UNFPA/SYR/24/01, UNFPA hereby informs that 
the following amendments were made to the original Invitation to Bid on 07 March 2024:  
 

1. Clause no. 8. Bid Currency and Prices: Bidders are requested to quote the following based on 

INCOTERMS 2010 (The terms FCA, DAP and other similar terms shall be governed by the 

rules prescribed in the INCOTERMS 2010, published by the International Chamber of 

Commerce): 

● Price of goods FCA Point of departure,  

●  Freight cost DAP [Damascus, Syria] 

 

 

 
2. Clause No. 8. From invitation to bid To be read as the follows:  Bidders shall acknowledge 

receipt of this Invitation to Bid according to the Bid Confirmation Form, Section V, 1 of this 

solicitation document by email to alarab@unfpa.org   no later than 28 March 2024 

 

 

 

3. SECTION II: Technical Specifications and Schedule of Requirements: 

2.2 Schedule of Requirements 

 

1. List of Related Services and Completion Schedule  
  

Description of Service 
Quantity 

 

Physical 

Unit 

Place where 

Services shall be 

performed 

Final Completion 

Date(s) of 

Services 

What changed is: number of portable ultrasound for the service 

3 The bidder/ local agent 

should have or specify                           

a maintenance workshop 

with the required tools and 

18 

 

 

 

Color 

ultrasonic 

scanners 

 

Ministry of Health 

facilities all over 

Syrian 

governorates 

 

United Nations Population Fund 
Address: Damascus, Syria 
Telephone: +963 11 6126870/1 
Email: alarab@unfpa.org 
Website: www.unfpa.org 
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equipment containing  

engineers as well as 

technicians . 

7 Portable 

ultrasound 

4 During the warranty period 

the bidder should carry out 

all the preventive 

maintenance according to 

the manufacturer’s 

directions                 ( 

instructions )  , and repair it 

during 48 hours of the 

declared date of a fault . 

18 

 

 

 

Color 

ultrasonic 

scanners 

 

Ministry of Health 

facilities all over 

Syrian 

governorates 

48 Hours 

7 Portable 

ultrasound 

5 Internal Training: for  

engineers & technicians on 

maintenance and 

Preventive maintenance 

and doctors & technicians 

on using and operating The 

equipment for enough time 

18 

 

 

 

 

Color 

ultrasonic 

scanners 

 

 

Ministry of Health 

facilities all over 

Syrian 

governorates 

Two weeks 

7 Portable 

ultrasound 
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5. Price Schedule Form 

 
 
 

BIDDER’S TOTAL PRICES (Price & Currency to be entered by Bidder): 

TOTAL FIRM FCA PRICE  

TOTAL FIRM DAP PRICE   

 

 

 

TOTAL PRICE FOR SERVICES (if applicable)  

FREIGHT COST PER 20/40 FT CONTAINER (if applicable)  
 

 
 

 

 BIDDER’S PRICES FOR GOODS (Price & Currency to be entered by Bidder): 

ITEM/LOT DESCRIPTION OF THE 

GOODS 

 

 

QTY 

(a) 

 CURRENCY:  

UNIT 

PRICE 

FCA 

(b) 

UNIT 

PRICE 

DAP  

(c) 

TOTAL 

FREIGHT 

COST 

TOTAL 

PRICE FCA 

(a)x(b) 

TOTAL 

PRICE  

DAP 

(a)x(c) 

1. Color ultrasonic scanners 18      

2. Scanners, Ultrasonic, 

(Obstetric /Gynecologic ) , 

colored portable. 

7      

                                    
BIDDER’S PRICES FOR SERVICES (Price & Currency to be entered by Bidder): 

ITEM/LOT DESCRIPTION OF THE 

SERVICES 

COUNTRY OF 

ORIGIN 

QUANTITY 

AND 

PHYSICAL 

UNIT (a) 

 

UNIT 

PRICE 

(b) 

TOTAL 

PRICE PER 

SERVICE 

(a)x(b) 

1. Internal Training: for  

engineers & technicians on 

maintenance and Preventive 

maintenance and doctors & 

technicians on using and 

operating The equipment 

18    

2 Internal Training: for  

engineers & technicians on 

maintenance and Preventive 

maintenance and doctors & 

technicians on using and 

operating The equipment 

7    
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BIDDER’S DELIVERY DATA 
Country of origin of offered products: Item 1  

 Item 2  
FCA point(s) of delivery for offered products: Item 1  

 Item 2  
Delivery time (FCA from date of order): Item 1  

 Item 2  
Shipment dimensions of offered products (including 

package):  Gross weight 
Total 

volume 

Containers (if applicable): 

 Number Size 

 Item 1     

 Item 2     

 Total          

BIDDER'S SIGNATURE AND CONFIRMATION OF THE ITB 
PROVIDED THAT A PURCHASE ORDER IS ISSUED BY UNFPA WITHIN THE REQUIRED BID VALIDITY PERIOD, THE 

UNDERSIGNED HEREBY COMMITS, SUBJECT TO THE TERMS OF SUCH PURCHASE ORDER, TO FURNISH ANY OR ALL 
ITEMS AT THE PRICES OFFERED AND TO DELIVER SAME TO THE DESIGNATED POINT(S) WITHIN THE DELIVERY TIME 

STATED ABOVE. 
 

Exact name and address of company 
 

COMPANY NAME   

 

 

ADDRESS   
 

 

   
 

 

PHONE NO.   FAX NO.    
 

 

 

EMAIL ADDRESS OF CONTACT PERSON  
 
 
OTHER EMAIL ADDRESSES  
 

 

 

 

  
AUTHORIZED SIGNATURE DATE 

 

 

  
NAME OF AUTHORIZED SIGNATORY (TYPE OR PRINT) 

 

 

  
FUNCTIONAL TITLE OF SIGNATORY 

 

 

 

 
 
WEB SITE   
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

All other terms and conditions of ITB No. UNFPA/SYR/24/01 remain unchanged. 
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You can find below questions and answers sheet for your reference: 

# Question Answer 

1 kindly specify the end users 

(location & address) for 

below required ultrasound 

machines 

The End Users locations are 

Syrian Governorates, exact 

locations will be provided 

later to the winner of the bid. 

2 Do you have a customs 

exemption as you are an UN 

Organization?  or can you do 

the customs step 

UNFPA can provide the 

custom exemption, after 

obtaining the shipping 

documents, and it needs 

about one month to be 

obtained, supplier should do 

the custom clearance 

process. 

3 Can we deliver the devices 

to Beirut airport only ? or to 

Jdaidat Yabous only ? or the 

delivery is mandatory to 

Damascus 

The delivery term is DAP 

Damascus, Syria. 

 

4 If we like to attend the bid 

opening, what is the email 

we can use to send the 

confirmation ? 

 

alarab@unfpa.org 

 

5 Is it correct that we have to 

quote both FCA and CPT? 

Can we quote FCA only? 

 

The required term is 

amended to be DAP 

Damascus, Syria, you should 

provide quotation for both 

(FCA, DAP) as indicated in 

26.2. Bid comparison will 

be made on the total cost, 

delivered to final destination. 

UNFPA reserves the right to 

compare freight prices of 

Bidders with rates of 

reputable freight forwarders 

and to consider such rates for 

the purpose of bid 

evaluation. In the event that 

Bidder’s freight prices are 

found to be less competitive 

than the rates offered by 
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freight forwarders, UNFPA 

may issue a contract on FCA 

basis to the Vendor instead 

of CPT/DAP, and issue a 

separate contract for freight 

to a freight forwarder if 

deemed in the best financial 

interest of UNFPA. 

6 Please specify locations and 

end-users in order to 

estimate the service costs? 

 

Part of the machines will be 

delivered to MOH Ministry 

Of Health facilities all over 

Syria. 

The other part will be 

distributed to UNFPA 

Implementing Partners 

whom are working under 

work plans.. 

7 Which UN 

programme/project this is for 

 

Reproductive Health 

programme in, United 

Nation Population Fund , 

Syria 

8 If not a UN programme – for 

what purpose are the goods 

being requested. 

 

To be used under Sexual and 

Reproductive Health (SRH) 

Programme with Ministry Of 

Health & other Partners. 

9 Who is the consignee / end 

user? 

 

UNFPA/CO/SYR  

United Nation Population 

Fund warehouses, Syria  

 

10 Are the goods being donated Yes, all devices will be 

donated for Sexual and 

Reproductive Health (SRH) 

project under UNFPA/Work 

Plan 

11 under whose 

control/supervision does the 

project/lab work fall? 

 

Gynecologists will be the 

controller & the end user for 

the ultrasound. 

 

Samer Abu Hawilih 
Procurement Analyst 
UNFPA, Syria 
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